
Docket Nos. 50-250, 50-251
License Nos. DPR-31, DPR-41

Florida Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. W. F. Conway

Senior Vice President - Nuclear
P. 0. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Gentlemen:

SUBJECT: DISCRETIONARY ENFORCEMENT TO ENABLE CONTINUED OPERATION WITH COLD

OVERPRESSURE MITIGATION SYSTEM (COMS) NOT FULLY MEETING TECHNICAL
SPECIFICATION BASIS

This letter acknowledges your letter (L-88-420) dated September 16, 1988,
requesting discretionary enforcement of Technical Specification (TS) 3. 15,
Overpressure Mitigation System; This request is limited to the next refueling
outage for each unit. A long term resolution to the COMS operability issue
will be developed prior to restart from the next scheduled refueling outages.

We have reviewed your request which included discussion with your staff on
September 19, 1988, and the request was subsequently granted in a telephone
conversation with Region II staff on September 19, 1988.

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact us.

Sincerely,

Original signed by
M. L. Ernst (for)

J. Nelson Grace
Regional Admi'nistrator

cc: iJ. S. Odom, Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

. J. E. Cross, Plant Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

. L. W. Bladow, Plant gA Superintendent
J. Arias, Jr., Regulatory and Compliance

Supervisor
State of Florida

bcc: (See page 2)
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Florida Power and Light Company SEP 2 7 1988

bcc:, G. E. Edison, Project Manager, Project
Directorate II-2, Division of Reactor
Projects, NRR

NRC Resident Inspector
DRS Technical Assistant
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